



Shelby Kay

PHONE

+33 7 61 69 71 94

E-MAIL ADDRESS

bonjour@shelbykay.dev

WEBSITE

www.shelbykay.dev

ADDRESS

Montpellier, France

Profile & Background

My background comes from environmental management with a bachelors degree, though I gained interest in Front-End Development during 2018 when I was living in Paris and Berlin.

As a self taught Font-End Developer, I began my experience through developing website designs as examples in order to grown my skills.

Since moving to Paris in 2019, I have worked on various projects as a freelancer.

Career Objective

I am seeking a junior-mid role as a Front-End Developer - freelance/remote.

Languages

- English (native)
- French (elementary A2)

Skills & Attributes

- HTML5 & CSS3/SCSS, PostCSS
- Javascript ES6
- React
- Svelte
- Git
- API fetching
- Sketch, Figma, Invision
- Mobile first, responsive development
- Webpack, Rollup
- Organisation
- Project management
- Building and maintaining relationships with clients
- Attention to detail and Prioritizing
- Written and verbal communication
- 75WPM

Tools & Environment

- macOS
- Visual Code Studio
- Terminal
- Sketch

Education & Work History

QUALIFICATIONS

**University of Queensland,
St Lucia, Australia**
2013 – 2017
Bachelor of Environmental Management

Technische Universität Berlin
Berlin, Germany
2017 - 2018
Exchange: Environmental planning

EMPLOYMENT

Administration Asst.
Total Fusion
Mt Gravatt
August 2018 – July 2019

F&B Attendant: customer service
Queensland Performing Arts Centre
South Bank, Brisbane
Oct 2016 – August 2017

Intern, receptionist
Healthy Waterways
Creek St, Spring Hill
Nov 2015 – Mar 2016

Barista, waitress, all rounder
Cream Patisserie
Cavendish Road, Coorparoo
Sept 2014 – Dec 2014

SCHOOLING

Somerville House
2002 – 2012
Date of departure:
Year 12, 16th Nov 2012

Administration Asst.
Back in Motion Physiotherapy
Mt Gravatt
April 2017 – August 2017

Administration staff volunteer
Animal Liberation Queensland
Ipswich Road, Annerley
Feb 2017 – August 2017

Volunteer
Woodford Folk Festival
Dec 2015 – Jan 2016,
Dec 2016 – Jan 2017

Barista, waitress, all rounder
Cenzo's Espresso Bar
Merthyr Village, New Farm
Dec 2014 – August 2015